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52" DISTRI” 5 OURT, 3*° DIVISION
ADMINIS . 4. {TVE ORDER 2009- |
CONSOLIDATION OF SOBRIETY COURT CASES
The 3* division of the 52™ District Court will consolidate any subsequent cases
where the defendant is already an active participant in Sobriety Court with either
Judge Nicholson or Judge Camiak in the following manner:
1f the defendant is assigned to cither Judge Nicholsen or Judge Carniak’s
Sobriety Court Program and the defendant receives another misdemeanor case assigned
to either Judge Nicholson or Judge Carniak, the latter case will be assigned to the judge
with the active Sobriety Cowt case.
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Jim Verploeg

From: Region1 Info [region1-info@courts.mi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 10:57 AM

To: bollew@oakgov.com; hammersteinl@oakgov.com; renfrowj@oakgov.comny;
rupes@oakgov.com; verploegj@oakgov.com

Cc: Region1 Info

Subject: D52 2009-01 Approved

D52 2009-01 Approved
Consolidation of Sobriety Court Cases

This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative order and find that it conforms to
the requirements of MCR 8.112(B). This order is being accepted and filed until advised by your court of any
change.

Deborah Green

Region I Administrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 02984

Detroit, MI 48202

313-972-3300

This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan Supreme Court.
It is subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy.




